From: Ping Mai

To: Docs, SF (LIB); Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Cc: Carrie (VVNA) Lui; Kelvin Chan; vvna.program.assistant@gmail.com
Subject: VVNA Public Board Meeting 5/27/2023

Date: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:19:14 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello Clerk of Board of Supervisor & San Francisco Main Library Govt. Information Center,

Visitacion Valley Neighborhood Association is sending this notice in regards to VVNA's
Open Board Meeting. This is in compliance with the City and County of San Francisco's
Public Access Policy (per SEC. 12L.4)"2. Please see below for the required information.
Please feel free to reply with any questions or concerns if there is anything missing in regards
to compliance! Thank You!

Date:
Time:
Location Zoom (link below)

Ping Ling Mai is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: VVNA Public Board Meeting VVNA EE N\ G 5%
Time: May 27, 2023 07:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83602653329?pwd=ajdoWUx0NG83RmMg0QkdnejhqOEFZZz09

Meeting ID: 836 0265 3329

Passcode: 388

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,83602653329#,,,,*388# US (San Jose)
+16694449171,,83602653329#,,,,*388# US

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 646 931 3860 US
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+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 305 224 1968 US
+1 309 205 3325 US
Meeting ID: 836 0265 3329
Passcode: 388

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbJQ5r5Tcx
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